
 

 
 

 
May 23, 2025 

 
The Honorable Tom Cole    The Honorable Rosa DeLauro 
Chairman      Ranking Member 
Committee on Appropriations    Committee on Appropriations 
U.S. Capitol      U.S. Capitol 
Washington, D.C. 20515    Washington, D.C. 20515   
  
Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro: 
 
I am requesting $3,000,000 for the Sunland Park Drive Intersection Phase I in Fiscal Year 2026. The 
entity to receive funding for this project is the City of Sunland Park located at 1000 McNutt Road, 
Sunland Park, NM 88063. This funding will be used to reconstruct the intersection of Sunland Park Drive 
and Futurity Drive. The project is an appropriate use of taxpayer funds because it will fix an important 
roadway and will enhance safety, reduce congestion, and support future growth. 
 
The project has a federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized under 23 USC 
133. 
 
I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has any financial interest in this project. 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gabe Vasquez 
Member of Congress 

 


